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Reference: PLD/GD/007/2021 Date: 14 July 2021

To . All Bidders
From Head, Field Procurement and Logistics Office, Leban@
Subject ITB no.: GD/018/2021, Long Term Agreement for “Tires, Batteries and Lubricants”

Amendment No. 1 - Questions and Answers (Q & A)

As scheduled and stipulated in the subject Invitation to Bid dated 30 June 2021, please find below
received queries along with answers provided as clarifications to the related questions:

Question 1: Can suppliers located outside Lebanon participate in this tender?

Answer 1: This tender targets local suppliers. However, suppliers located outside Lebanon may
participate in the tender provided they have a certified /registered branch in Lebanon and/or a
local partner able to execute and implement the services in Lebanon.

Question 2: Do you accept partial bids?
Answer 2: Yes, partial bids may be accepted at UNRWA discretion, under a split award.
Question 3: What is the delivery address?

Answer 3: Please see the detailed delivery address below:
UNRWA
Field Office Lebanon
Bir Hassan — Ghobeiry - Opposite Sports City
P.O. Box 11-947
Beirut, 1107 2060
Lebanon

Question 4: Are the quantities given in Annex D in total or per year?

Answer 4: The quantities mentioned in Annex D “Bid Sheet” are estimated quantities for one
year, where the actual quantities will be ordered subject to UNRWA need through call-off
purchase orders. Bidders should note that there are no minimum quantities that may be
ordered.

Question 5: Is the invitation for only pre-qualified listed vendors or it is open?

Answer 5: The bid is open for all potential local suppliers in Lebanon.

Bidders are hereby reminded of the bid closure date and time on Monday, 26 July 2021 at 12:00

(noon) prompt, Beirut local time. Late bids may be rejected. Bids must be submitted via the
dedicated e-mail for e-tendering specified below:

ITB.ETENDERING@UNRWA.org
with a clear indication on the e-mail subject line as: ITB Number: GD/018/2021

Bidders are kindly reminded to not copy any UNRWA procurement staff or other email address
apart from that specified above, as this may result in disqualification of the concerned offer.

Thank you. ,

Jayne Ekém -*fjﬁg@hb 2
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